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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
JOSH SHAPIRO
ATTORNEY GENERAL

March 21, 2020
Civil Law Division
15" Floor, Strawberry Square
Harrisburg, PA 17120
Direct: 717-787-1180
Kneary@attorneygeneral.gov

VIA PACFile

Irene M. Bizzoso, Prothonotary
SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA
Pennsylvania Judicial Center

601 Commonwealth Ave.

Suite 4500

P.O. Box 62575

Harrisburg, PA 17106

RE: In re: Governor Tom Wolf’s Order of March 19, 2020 Closing All “Non-
Essential” Businesses; Petition of: Costopoulos, Foster & Fields, A Law Firm

No. 64 MM 2020
Dear Ms. Bizzoso:

Please be advised that the Parties in the above-captioned matter have reached an
agreement to resolve this matter. The agreement between the Parties will be effectuated as early
as possible on the morning of March 21, 2020, and a Praecipe to Withdraw will subsequently be
filed by the Petitioner. Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

/s/ Keli M. Neary

KELI M. NEARY

Executive Deputy Attorney General
KMN/njb
C: Attorneys of Record (via PACFile)
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